Freedom of Information Act 2000 – road gritting service  
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the following information. 

You asked:

1. Please confirm the name of your local authority


Answer: Leicester City Council 
2. Do you deliver your own winter gritting services or is this provided by another organisation?


In house winter service 

3.If ‘another organisation’, please state which organisation


N/A

4. What is the approximate total length (miles or kilometres – please state) of road network which is deemed a designated de-icing route?


300 km of road network is salted

5. Who is your current road salt supplier?


Compass Minerals

6. What type of de-icing salt do you use – eg, brown rock salt, white marine salt, etc?


Brown rock salt

7. Do you purchase salt using a current tender?


Purchase salt through Espo Contract

8. If the answer to question 5 above was ‘Yes’, when does this tender expire?
2017

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk 
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester 
LE1 6UB
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

